VILLAGE OF MASSET AGENDA COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

for

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
January 22, 2024

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
January 8, 2024 Council Meeting Minutes
PETITIONS AND DELEGATES
Andrew Hudson Grant Writer Report

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAQ/CFO

NEW BUSINESS

NB-1 Haida Gwaii Protocol Table Letter of Support
NB-2 Grant Writer Support Application

NB-3 HUB Pier RFP Submissions

NB-4 Imagine Community Grant

PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

ADJOURNMENT

Page 1 of 1




Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of January 8, 2024

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held January 8, 2024, in the Council Chambers.

Present: Mayor: S. Disney
Councillors: J. Currie, T. Carty, B. Johnston, B. Pages
CAO: J. Humphries
CFO: J. Brown
Intern: A. Olee
CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie to adopt the agenda as
presented.

CARRIED
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Council Meeting Minutes November 27, 2023

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councilior Johnston that the November 27,
2023 Council meeting minutes be adopted as presented.

CARRIED
MINUTES AND REPORTS OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
NCRD Board Highlights December 2023

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Carty that the NCRD Board report
be received and filed.

CARRIED

Page 1 of 4



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of January 8, 2024

CORRESPONDENCE

C-1  Ministry of Municipal Affairs - UBCM Meeting

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Ministry of
Municipal Affairs correspondence be received and filed.

CARRIED
C-2  Northern Development Initiative Trust

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Northern
Development Initiative Trust correspondence be received and filed.

CARRIED
C-2  Northern Health - UBCM Meeting

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Northern Health
correspondence be received and filed and be forwarded to the Healthcare Committee,

CARRIED
C-4  Ministry of Mental Health & Addictions

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Pages that the Ministry of Mental
Health & Addictions correspondence be received and filed.

CARRIED

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAO/CFO

Councillor Johnston attended Gwaii Trust audit meetings and a Gwaii Trust budget
meeting.

Councillor Currie attended the Community Futures AGM.

CFO Brown coordinated Christmas activities and has been working on year end and audit
preparations.

Councillor Pages attended a North Coast Regional District meeting.

Councilior Carty attended a Gwaii Trust budget meeting.

Mayor Disney spoke with BC Housing regarding allowing communities to submit
questions and later have a webinar with communities regarding owner/builder disclosure
programs, has been receiving updates from North Arm on their progress and resigned as
President of the Haida Gwaii Museum Board.

Page 2 of 4



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of January 8, 2024

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the verbal reports be
accepted as presented.

CARRIED
NEW BUSINESS
NB-1 Salish Sea Gull Project

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Salish Sea Gull
Project be supported.

CARRIED
NB-2 Office of the Minister of Housing

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the Office of the
minister of Housing correspondence be received and filed.

CARRIED
NB-3 Protocol Table Letter of Support Re: Northern Living Allowance
Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the Village of Masset

authorize Mayor Disney to sign the Letter of Support regarding northern living
allowance.

CARRIED
NB-4 Skatepark and Pump Track Quotes
Council reviewed three quotes for the development of a skatepark pump track course.
Based on staff and committee recommendations approved the Radius Skateboard quote

for approximately $30,000.00 to design Phases 1, 2 and 3.

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Carty that the submission of
$24,700.00 from Radius Skateboard be approved.

CARRIED
NB-5 Alison Keery Community Hall Request

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Pages that the Village of Masset
allow the dance troupe onetime free use of the community hall for their rehearsals.

CARRIED

Page 3 of 4



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of January 8, 2024

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED MEETING

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Pages that the meeting be
adjourned at 7:37 pm to a closed session.

Recording Secretary Mayor

Certified Correct, Administrator

Page 4 of 4



Lianne TreBanier

From: Haida Gwaii Protocol Table <protocoltable@haidanation.com>
Sent: January 11, 2024 10:58 AM

To: Lianne Trepanier

Subject: Protocol Table- Ferries Letter support

Attachments: 2023-12-04 Letter to BCF V3.docx

Good morning again Lianne!

Attached is a letter from Protocol Table communities to BC Ferries, BCFA, MoTl and the BC Ferry Commissioner- that
we're looking for support/ signature from council and Mayor at your next council meeting.

Councillor Pages is familiar with the background on this, but it’s an outcome of the meeting we had with the BC Ferry
Authority board in June 2023 and reiterates an invitation for them to come to a meeting in person on Haida Gwaii.

Please let me know if you have any questions and have a good week!

Linnaea

Linnaea Fyles

Executive Assistant | Haida Gwaii Protocol Table
protocoltable @haidanation.com

T: 250-637-1029




ey,

*mm 'Q h@ @ %\ NOR‘&;EOAST *

il
Qﬁ:m Charlotte .
Band Councl HAIDA NATION

TO:

B.C. Ferry Authority Board of Directors,

BC Ferries Services Executive Team,

British Columbia Ferry Commissioner Eva Hage,
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

15 January 2023

RE: BC Ferries Service to Haida Gwaii, North & Central Coast Communities

We are writing to request a dedicated Northern process for your “Charting the Course, Vision for Coastal
Ferries” long-term vision and engagement process that recognizes the uniqueness of the northern ferry
routes and their importance to all the residents of the North and Central Coast population.

For the residents of the North and Central Coast, ferries are our highway, providing essential access to
the rest of the province. In addition to basic transportation needs we rely on the service for access to
medical care, access to most goods and services, and our local tourism economy.

It has become increasingly clear that the North and Central Coast and Haida Gwaii Routes provide
different levels of service and meet different needs than the other service regions in the province. This
difference is clearly demonstrated in the Coastal Ferry Contract; we are the only routes quantifiedon a
weekly basis, with all others are quantified daily and the majority serviced by numerous times round
trips per day. We wish to see this reflected and acknowledged in BC Ferries’ policies and planning.
Fieet-wide policies do not reflect this fundamental difference which leaves our areas vastly
disadvantaged.

Creating a vision for our coastal ferry system is very important and long overdue; however, it is our view
that the “Charting the Course, Vision for Coastal Ferries” process is not positioned to deliver a vision
that represents the needs of the North and Central Coast. To date the consultation has been rushed,
exclusively online, dominated by input from the South, and has not included meaningful engagement
with many stakeholders (including First Nations and local government). This process is too important to
get wrong, and based on what we have seen we have no confidence in the process. We need a
dedicated visioning process for the North and Central Coast led by the communities the northern ferries
service.

Over many years our communities have continually advocated about the critical nature and our reliance
on the ferry service for the residents of the North and Central Coast with the Ferry Advisory
Committees, the BC Ferry Authority and advocated directly to BC Ferries as well as provincial
government. Earlier this year the entire B.C. Ferry Authority Board of Directors accepted an invitation to
meet with the Haida Gwaii All-Islands Protocol Table in Prince Rupert. At that same meeting an
invitation was extended for representatives from the B.C. Ferry Authority Board of Directors, the Board
of Directors, BC Ferries Services Executive Team Members, the British Columbia Ferry Commissioner and
Ministry of Transportation to come to Haida Gwaii together and meet with leadership.



We would like to reiterate that invitation and request an in-person meeting this spring. During this
meeting we can discuss North & Central Coast ferry issues and the path forward for a dedicated
northern ferry vision.

Gaagwiis Jason Alsop Scott Cabianca
President of the Haida Nation Mayor, Village of Port Clements

Billy Yovanovich

. . . . Sheri Disney
Chief Councilor, Skidegate Band Council

Mayor, Village of Masset

Donald Edgars
Chief Councilor, Old Massett Village Council

Evan Putterill
Director, North Coast Regional District Area E

Lisa Pineault

- . . Johanne Young
Mayor, Village of Daajing Giids

Director, North Coast Regional District Area D

cc. Jennifer Rice, MLA North Coast
Taylor Bacharach, MP Skeena-Bulkley Valley
Daniel Fish, CAO North Coast Regional District



HWgns 13 MaIAsy *£ dals

-abed ayy aaes| noA J) 350] aq |Im sdays paye|dwod Ajjensed
ey} puiw ui daa) aseald "wa)sAs ayy ul paaes aq 03 sabueyp |je 1oy days Ixau ayy o3 psadoid pue days anus ay) ae|dwo Isntu nog

JIONISVIL VY

nwugnsg g maiaay f days A~

uonlewsiyuo) uoneNddy -9 deis

>

sanuoud Ajlunwwod g dayg

12bpng / Buipung Bunupa Juelg ¢ days

1211 JUEID BY) INOqY '€ dals

> > % D

uonisod ayl ynoqy 'z days
uoneuuoju) juenddy °| doys A

$$300¥d NOLLYDINddV

wnoboq 7

#20Z "LE uer - £20Z 'L AON
UoSpnH maspuy
: P 2 pousd axeu| Hoddng Bunua Jueln yassel jo abejjIA $Z0Z



auoyq

JIDIL0 DAITRIISIUILIPE JBIYD

3311 / uonisod

Jwodaqlassew; :dny

SUSYIM

$66£92905¢C

JaquinN auoyd

lrews3

salydwny enysor

1eyuo) Aewnyg

NOILYIWYO4NI DVINOD AYVINIYd

2J7lossewpoed

llews3

19sseN ‘0N L1OA
89 X089 Od

ssauppy Buipey

19sseA 4o abe||Ia

aweN Ajunwwo?)

F1408d LNVDINddV



(uonrisod Bunum JueIb PaIEdIPAP %001) dWI-1Ied

:siseq BUIMO|[0} DY UO $3DIAIDS BPIAOId 10 HIOM |1 1331aM Juelb By

566€£92905¢

auoyd

J3211J0 dAIIRASIUIWPE J3IYD

9[31L / UonISOg

S66£9290S¢

NOILISOd 3H1 1NOaV

2J7lessewugoed

jfew3

sauydwny enysof

Josjaradng

HOSIAYIANS HIALIWM LNVYHD

Blrlassewugoed



'9b3||0D eaebue wouy 31ed141349)

WiSI|eudnor e pue 03u0J0] 40 AJISIBAIUN 3Y] WOU 921569p SUY 4O 10jaydeg SINOUOY Ue sp|oy
uospnH "sbenbueq puodag e se ysijbu3 jo uaydeay e se pue ‘Buiiesy 4O piey e oYM sIU3PNIS
Aiepuodas-isod Joy isiuondunsuely e se ‘siadely [ende) suipielsaq 104 101pa Adod e se yiom
apnpul asoy] ‘buniim Jes|d pue jielap o3 uonuane aiinbai 1eys suonisod a0 [eI9ASS PIBY
sey uospnH ‘As|jep A3Ing 5,"D°g pue cjuo.o] Ul Jauodal e se Bupiom sapisag ‘sanijedpiunw
pue 1LISIP |euoibal 8yl 4O YoM 3y pamo||o} A[as0(> BY Jaym ‘lIemo) epieH uo Jadedsmau
A¥9am e 104 pajiodal uospny ‘ajod Ja1um-1ueIB Y1 UO Bulyel 810434 sJeak 93y} 404

'800¢ v syuswuianob unoy ayy Aq pajeald

Ad1>0s pyoid-uou e “A18110g Juswdolsaaq d1wouod s3ys| AISIN 3yl ybnoay uoiisod 1a3um
Juesb ayy abeuew pue puny syuswuianoh [B20) Inoy ayy Jsy1abo) “spio Buileeq pue RIVEIIET !
04 “19sse|n 4o sabej|ia sy (lemn epley uo saijijedidiUNW 334y} 3y} pue sealy PIIsI] |euoibay
35200 YHION 3Y3 404 Jd}1um Juelb paleys e se g0z Alenuer ul paily sem UOSPNH Maipuy

suonedyljiend pue punoibypeg s Ja1lIpN Juen

e>'embepieyobgmaipue 05169790SC

lews Jaquinp auoyg

(l'H moL) @ ealy
QYDN uoneloq ON UOSPNH Mmalpuy

Aunwwo? ayy ul paseg si 131N JUBID aWeN JANLAN JueIg

H3LIEM LNVHD JHL LNO8VY



00°000'0£$ 00'000°0€$ MBINDY Ue|d uollendeA] 1asselp

00'88L°L 2% 00°0EV'L1LS wesboud sqol Jawwing
00°005't$ 00°000°'S¥$ wswdinb3 auypim adAN
00°000°€72$ 00°'000'96% opesbdn jJuswdinb3 Buiyiesig aian
00°000'SZ$ 00°000'52$ buiutes) pue yuswdinb3 503 vzoz
anjep paloid pajewnsy paiinbay Buipung awep 1oaloag
SIAILIONd ALINNWWOD
00'sz8’eLs 00'5Z8'v$ 000'8%
sabepp Bunp Jueig Joy 1abpng uoiNIIUOY AJUNWWOD) paisanbay Junowy

1395an8a / SNIANND DNILIHM LNVYED




"PY (104) uoneuoyu

40 Wopa3.4 33 Japun 3|qIssadde aq Aew uonedijdde siyy Ul paplarcad UCIRWIOLUI 3Y3 JRY3 pueISIapUN | [A)

"Juawdofaaaq WIBYMION Aq papuny ANAIDE BY) JO UoIleN|eAd 1o} Bununoxme
[eueLl ‘pannbal ssaym pue uawdo|aasg UIBYHON Ag pasinbai se sjewalew Buipodal ywigns 03 aalbe | [

"(JuawdoaAag UJBYHION) ISNIL dA1EIU| 1UaWdO|3ARQ UIBYLION
40 |eacudde sond auinbai {jim |esodoud 1aloud ayy 01 abueyd Aue ‘panrosdde s Buipuny s3uo 1eyy saibe | A

spuswydeIe buipnpul “919)dwod pue ajeundde si uonedijdde iy} Ul UOIEWIONUI 3Y} JBYL WUILUOD | [

‘53503 f suolnsod a|qiBiaw

pue suonisod 3|q16113 ayy Buipnpul aping uonesddy woddng Buila JuBID 3y pueisiapun pue peau aaey | [4

00'882'95£%

anjep
P3foid jer0] parewnsy

00°000'SZ$

00°000°02%

00°000°L$

00°0£b'eS2$

paiinbay bulpund |e1og

00°000°52%

00°000°01$

00°000's$

NOILVWYHIINOD NOLLYDINddV

HpNY A3(1QISS900Y 13sse|y

[eInAl jleyad

¢0¢ Aeq 4noquey




sabueyd
Aue asnbaa noA J1 sn 1oeJUO) aseald 'PasIARL 40 PaLIPS 3q Jouued J “JUBWAO|2ASQ UISYLION 0} PRGNS Ua9q sey uoneddde ue auQ

:3LON 35V3I1d G

192140 BANBASIUIWPE 421YD saydwny enysof

231 / uonisod (Quoyine 6uiubis uoneziuebio) awey

‘weiboud poddng Bunip eln s,juswdojaaag usayroN
Japun papoddns Ajjenueuly sem 1ey) sieah Jolid ul apew suonexdde Buipuny uo sarepdn sanbal uodn P

‘welboud ay) 4o w31 3y} buunp Joy paijdde asoyl wouy panocidde sjuesh 4o UOIIEIILLIBA

‘(91e|dwsy suswdojanag uiayuop Buisn) Jeak sepuajes parosdde
pue JuawAojdws jo wis) ayr Buunp 1s3um Jue.b sy Aq 1oy pardde siuelb 000'00Z$ 4O UOIEIILIBA °G

‘JuswAho|dwsa Jo sinoy ooy 40 wnwituiw e pue ssbem ul
00501 $ JO Wnwiuiw e BulAyliaA 101711U0I Y] 104 (5)3d10AU) 10 dakojdwa Ja3um Juelb 3yl 1oy (s)gnis Aeq e

‘weiboud ayy 104 sainseaw duewopsd Buimo||o) ays Ay11a4 03 seak Buimopoy ayy
30 87 Aenuqa4 Aq vodsi e ywqgns 03 saa16e uoneziuebio uno ‘Buipuny uoddns Buizum juelb 10} pancudde J| [A

'SJURYNSUOD pue ‘S10103.41p JO pJeoq ‘(s)2a11lwwod Alosiape
leuoiBas reludosdde syl yum paseys aq Aew wuoy uonedidde siyy u) papiaod uollewloyul 1eyy asube | [A

‘paloid siy3 1oy sesodind Buliojuow pue ‘uoieASIUIWPE ‘UoISIP Joj Alessadau SWaap juawdo|araq uiayuoN
se ‘suonez|uebio pjosd-uou pue syuawniedapysaidusbe Juswuiarob [epuIr0Id pue [elapay ‘suoiiesodiod
'SWil *suossad L4INs y1Im uoneWIOUI DIBYS PUB 133]|0) ‘saliinbua ayew 03 Juawdo|aAsQ UIBYLION azuoyne | (A

<4



»




%Z0¢ ‘8 Adenuer — uollepuawWiWoddy pue Alewiwns uolilenjeay

DM 8)IG pue S3IAIAG U01JINISU0]-ald J3ld pue gny Ayunwuwo?

19SSe Jo abe||IA




2oeds
Bulsyieb/gnH ALlUNWIWIOD »

@ 000000000000 00000

aN393

=

T SjuswBA0IdUIL JBId e
'SUOINOY A1lIOLI-d »
e Uue|d UoIldYy pue UoISIA
— | 399.41S Ule :idid 03 Mded .

_— _ dANNOYUDAHIVE

103rodd

TR v L e

1d3DNOD ¥3ld




panssi ale sabeyoed Jopusl |ellIul 91090 913|dW0D
90 10U Pa9U UDBISSP ||B 9DUIS PI1EIS D20 8 UBD 3|NPaYDS »

suolled||dul
30D [BWIUIW YLIM pUe Ajises apew &g ued sabueyo - AUQIXS|d s
'sabejuenpe A3y .
WD 8yl Ag suop S| uoisiaiadns pue Bulinpayds .
31S9P 243 JO A11|1ge10nJ41suod syl 01Ul Indul BUIOBUO 10} SMO||Y e

‘ublissp sy adueApe 01 abe[|IA Y1 YlIM MIOM [[IM
\ JIsbeuejy UoIdNIISUOD B U0} panss! s|esodoid 10) 1senbay dI|gng »

a5 0dOD

Ad3AINEA 1053C0dd JAILLVNAILTV




= ——— -

605 | wea] 198(0.id JO UOIIEDIEND PUE 2ousLIBdXT
%OL SUOIIN|OS PaPPV-ON|BA SAIIBUISYY
%S| 196png uoioNIIsuUoD 123loud Jo Aend
G ABojopoyIs|N pue Ue|d 109foid |

vid3lldo

MO[8Q BLIS1IID BY] UO paseq SUOoISSILANS d44 @Y1 palen|eas
PUI OUM SISMBIASI SAI) POPN|DUI 99111ULULUOD UoleN|eAT 8y |

Vid3lldd NOILVNTVAT d4d




Nuey jeury

000 AviOL
Z0oL Q5L osl 00E uiea] 129f0id Jo uonesyiend pue asualiadxy
ve oL oL 0oL SUOIIN|OS PRPPY-SN|BA SANRULISY Y
£51 Sig 18 oSy ABojopoyiaw pue ueld 12afoid
SL SL s sl 196png uoianisucD 198/0id Jo Aend
SINiCd SiNIOd SANIOd

*au|

uooNieN
SaDIAIDS |BD1103]3 yomysny 4 ‘P17 5OWOH poomIealy

AIVIWNNS NOILLVNTVAS




RISV, 32lid ¥ ©d0d2g

1oBUOD & |
UOIIONIISUOD [eulg S1en|eA

A

INPaYISs 3 mCO_HMU_“_.MUOQW (20 uer) Juauodolud
dlid @1epdn s K e DMy 10201000 R paJia)aid
. ubiss@ 1epdn SODINIDG Anuap|

(¢Z0Z ‘'8 NON) o s 0]

17 NO
(£20Z ‘(2 AON) uoISSaS

P3SO|D d4 uoleuIoU|
1usuodold

D 09Q/AON)

S = EENPIEIN
Pai21ud d4d

Sd3lsS 1X3N

ANV SS300dd 1053r0dd




IMAGINE

Community
Grants




Wishb&ne

site furnishings

Account D 2314
dgasunt Name  Village of Masset
Bilkng Address Box 68 Masser, BC VDT 1M Canada
Cestact Name  Andalib Olee
Phone  250-5626-3995
Email  scleedmasserca

QUOTE
Quate [0
Quote Date
Paywnent Term
Rep Name
Note

Lead Time

Praject Intarmanan

Formal Quote

011724-11582 Prepared By Haykey Pez
January 17, 2024 Wahbons PFhons  604-626.0476
MNet 15 '
Hayley Pez Rep. 1D M5

Pricng o5 vald 60 days from time of quate.
Approx 14 +16 weeks from timae of arder

Sheppimy InTarmst o

Consignee  Viflage of Masset Customer PO #  NIA
Ehepging Address 11530 Mitchell Rd, Gate 5, Mitchell Island, Richmond, BC, V&V 1T7 Project Hame  Village of Masset 2024 Tarrttory ID BC3
fhipping Contact  TRD Timeline Season Year
Phone No. TBD-— Specifier Flrm
Freight Broker Liberate Logistics PTGMH sbRequred? W Spetifier Contact
Freight Quote 7464 PRACNC M Type of pecification  Self Specified
Weight (Ibs.) 726 Outhause M
Product # Product Name Frame Calor Lumber Coler Qty Unit Price. Amount
RAL-6 Rutherford Bench &t TBD Teb z $1.780 $3.560
.56 Rutherford Wide Body Bench 6t TBD Tap 1 31,960 31,960
RPTWC-8 Rutheriord Whaeelchair Accessible Picnic Table 8D T8D 1 $2650 32650
LBRP-1 LOOP 2 Space Bike Rack 180 NrA 2 $505 $1.210
8P-38 Bronze Plague - 37 x 87 N/A NiA 3 2625 $1.375
M5T+1 Stainkess Steed tnstalation ¥t 17 Bokts A NIA 5 $20 $100
WET13 Stainless Mad ion Kt 17 Bolts for 3 Prece Picnic Tables NIA N/A 1 $55 355
Extended Tota) #11.410
Product Tolal  $11,.410
I
Plague Proof Freight 3450
VRO Form Sublatal  $11,868
Taz GET/PST 12,000
G517 $593
PST/HST 58302
Total Tax  §1,423.2
Amount Due  $13,283.2
cumeny  Eanaaien el (CAD)
Remarka
Gumas orv kb 0 4y Prasing o bwbyect L changs smchewt neves
Ferir g e 1 Wil e sy 1ary
inspr ot

 pryas
UMY e bk 50t 0 PTG WY Tt LA Y g 4 AL T RS Pt
L s 18 - Mty LA By Sy Cln B4R

m~e A -~ R
5 B O ACIR, WIBMMAS Ly PO SRR 48 4 1 by LEH SRR AT A 4 IR

e T



Wishbone

site furnishings

Account D 2314
village of Massey
Box 68 Massa1, BC VOT 1040 Canada

Aczount Name
Billing Address
Andatib Olee
250-626-3995
aolee@massel.ca

Contact Name
Phone

Email

QuOTE
Quote ID
Quots Date
Payment Term
Rep Name
Nete

Lead Time

Formal Quote

G11724-1150 Prepared By Hayley Pez

Jarwary 17, 2024 Wishbone Phons  GO04-626-04T6
Net 15 '
Hayley Paz Rep. 1.0 MS

Pricing 1= valid 60 days from time of quote.

Approx. 14 :16 weeks from tinee of order

Shippiry Inlormat-an Project Infarmuation

Consignee  Village of Masset Customer PO #  N/A
Shipping Address 11580 Mutchell Rd, Gate 5, Mitchall Ishand, Richmond, BC, VBV 1T7 Project Name  V.lage of Masset 2024 Territory 1D BC3
Shipping Contace  TED Timehine Seasen Year
Phone No.  TBD— Specifier Firm
Freight Broher Liberate Logistics PTG/MH a0 Requreg? X Specifier Contact
Freight Quote 7464 PR/CNC K Type of Speciflcation  Self Specified
‘Weight {lbs.) 756 Quthouse X
Product # Product Name Frame Color Lumber Color Qty Unit Price Amount
RALS Rutherford Bench &Rt TBD T8D 2 51,780 33,560
W6 Rutherford Wide Body Bench. 6t TeD TeD 1 31,960 31,960
RPTWC-8 Ruthwrford Wheelchair Accessiole Picnic Table T80 TeD 1 $2650 32650
TOBRP.33 Turisng 2 Space Bike Rack T8D NiA 2 $545 $1.0%0
BP-38 Bronze Plaque - 37 x §” NiA NiA 3 $625 $1.875
INST-1 Stainless Stael Inttallation Kt 1° Batts NiA NiA 5 20 $100
INST-13 Staindess Steel Installatron Kit 17 Bokts for Wishbone 3 Piece Picnic Tables A NiA 1 $55 $55
Extended Totsl $11.29¢
Producl Total  $11,290
. Sedmme ) .
Plague Proot Freight  $450
ViRC Form Subtotal  $11,740
Tax GST/PST 12000
GST %587
PSTiHST - 38218
Total Tan  $1,4088
Amount Due 3131488
Cuwrency  dansdian Belisa (CADH
Beiraibi

Quian s walad far B9 oy Pricing m riqect o shangs srthay e
Presuct e — e actind o ey £y
0408 g vt (0t 2 a8 Fo R TR S, 1o B AT 5 vt B

tl pormaam
B s 11 e aun e NS U P AT CApta i ] 4 et L g et
[t L

0 R LS AARARSS 2 CARCHAPIRY W T 8O R BT 5 SO
5 ) e L WM Rty BT PO TP B LSRR, B SR S MY

L

1t e o ey, 4 b4 ey "



Wishbane

s5ite

furnishings

Formal Quote

Account 1D 2314 Quote |0 01172411579 Prepared By Hayley Pez
Aecount Name  Village of Masset Quote Date  January 17, 2024 wishbons #hons  G04-626-0476
Billing Address  Box 68 Masset, BC VOT 1M0 Canada Payment Term  Net 15 w
Contact Name  Andalib Oles Rep Name  Hayley Per Rep LD MS
PFhone  250n626:3955 Note  Pricing 15 valid 65 days from time of quote.
Email  aclee@massel.ca Lead Time  Approx. 14 -16 weeks from tme of order
PR v N L SR S e =
Consignee  Village of Massel Customer PO 8 NiA
Sheeging Address 11580 Mitchelt Rd, Gate 5, Micchell Tsland, Richmond, BC, VeV 1T7 Project Name  Wilage of Masset 2024 Territory th BC3
SBipplag Contact  TRD Timaline Season Year
Phone No.  1BD— Specifier Firm
Freight Broker  Liberate Logistics PI5/H an Requireo? MW Spacifier Contact
Freight Quots 7464 PR/CNC MW Type of Specification  Self Specified
Weight (lbs.} 756 Cuthouse X
Product # Product Name Frame Calar tumber Color Qty Unit Price Amaount
RALG Rutherford Bench 6t iBD 8D F s1,7z0 13560
RW-6 Rutherford Wide Body Banch 61t 8D T8D 1 31,960 31,960
RPTWC-E Rutherford Yiheelchar Accessible Prorec Table 18D TeD 1 $2.650 $2.650
MBR-378 Modena 2 Space Bike Rack wath Decoratrve Ball on Top Teo 8D 2 £595 $1.190
8P-3§ Bronze Plaque - 3" x 8° NIA NiA 3 $625 $1,875
INST-1 Stainkess Sceel Instalation Xt 17 Boks HiA N/A 5 420 #1100
INST-43 Standess Steel Kt 17 Bols for 3 Prece Pienic Tables NiA NiA 1 455 355
Facanded Tzual $11,3%0
tTotal  $11,390
C Aeiee ] ]
PMaque Proaf Freight  $450
VRO Form Subtotd 511,840
Tan GSTAPST 12000
G5T $592
PST/HET 38288
Totd Tax  $1,420.8
Amount Due 3132608
Gorrancy  Canadisn Dellars {CADH
Remaricy

Qumens wm vmlag o 44 g i ) bebract DA SR A

Pares b acvraed st 3 Lone oy chargy

v

-y poym
Oriers ihed avw i pand and L wp By et carnphet s by 420 il e sulpect 53 suarge foun

1o sophy

Fabart 1400 48, My wipmn sy dormage chase provess

e Gl

T e 9P Frv, tAThangYs B ancelit g unden the A o

0 e e e, Wia b L L FOTUMMS 5 8 14 By 234 640 WA WRER § eI fed




- e
Wishbane — Bendnes
(6]
PRODUCT CODE PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION TYPE MSRP
PKBNA-6 Parker Bench without Armrests 61t Bench $1425
PLPB-8 Pipeline Bench 6ft Bench $1800
PFC-24 Parker Fisherman's Chair Chair $1345
RAL-5 Rutherford Bench 5ft Bench $1815
RAL-6 Rutherford Bench 6ft Bench $1780
RW-5 Rutherford Wide Body Bench 5ft Bench $1910
RW-8 Rutherford Wide Body Bench 6ft Bench $1960
RAL-6AL Rutherford Aluminum Bench 6ft Bench $1960
SB-5 Standard Bench 5fi Bench $1185
SB-6 Standard Bench 6ft Bench $1230
SBNA-6 Standard Bench without Armrests 6ft Bench $1100
SBNA-5 Standard Bench without Armrests 5ft Bench $1085
SLB-5 Skyline Bench 5ft Bench $1555
SLB-6 Skyline Bench 6ft Bench $1615
SLB-10D Skyline Double Reversable Seat Bench Bench $3025
SRB-6 SurRe Bench 6ft Bench $2270
SRB-8 SurRe Bench 8ft Bench $2585
SRB-8 SurRe Bench 9ft Bench $2710
TJB-5 TENAJ Bench 5ft Bench $1765
TJB-6 TENAJ Bench 6ft Bench $1915
UFB2-5 Urban Form Split Back Bench 5ft Bench $1655
UFB-5 Urban Form Bench 5ft Bench $1435
UFB-8 Urban Form Bench 6ft Bench $1680
UFFB-5 Urban Form Full Back Bench 5ft Bench $1730
UFFB-6 Urban Form Full Back Bench 6ft Bench $1875
WCB-6 West Coast Park Bench 6ft Bench $3100

-Prices effective 02/01/2023.

-All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

-All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.

-All prices are shown F.0.B, Langley, BC, Canada.

-Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted. Some products can be shipped un-assembled.

-All pricing presented here is for reference only - {0 obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call 604-626-0476
-Far a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & oplions, please visit www.wishboneltd.com
-Contact your sales representative or distributor https :/iwishboneltd.comicontact

Wishbone Site Furnishings #210-27090 Gloucester Way, Langley BC Canada, V4W 3Y5 1-866-626-0476







Piene lable

'

Wishbane  1eve 20~

[l
PRODUCT CODE PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION TYPE MSRP
PKPTWC-38 Parker Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 8ft Picnic Table $3025
PLPT-66 Pipeline Picnic Table 6ft — 2x6 Board Configuration Picnic Table $2160
PLPT-610 Pipeline Picnic Table &ft - 2x10 Board Configuration Picnic Table $2495
PLPTWC-86 | Pipeline Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 8ft - 2x6 Board Picnic Table $2465
Configuration

RT-30 Rutherford Bistro Height Table Bistro Table $990
RPT-6 Rutherford Picnic Table Picnic Table $2240
RCPT4 Rutherford Children's Sized Picnic Table Picnic Table $1495
RCBPT-4 Rutherford Children's Sized Buddy Picnic Table Picnic Table $1820
RPTWC-6 Rutherford Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 6ft Picnic Table $2180
RPTWC-8 Rutherford Aluminum Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 851 Picnic Table $2650
RPTFS-6 Rutherford Picnic Table Free Standing Picnic Table $2770
RPTWCFS-8 | Rutherford 8ft Wheelchair Picnic Table Free Standing Picnic Table $2980
SPPTP-40 Single Pedestal Picnic Table Picnic Table $3335
SPPTWCP-40 | Single Pedestal Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table Picnic Table $3165
UFPT-6 Urban Form Picnic Table Picnic Table $3470
UFPTWC-8 Urban Form Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table Picnic Table $3555
UFHT-6 Urban Form Harvest Table Picnic Table $2640
UFHTWC-8 Urban Form Harvest Table Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 8ft Picnic Table $3015
USPT-70 Urban Space All Aluminum Round Picnic Table Picnic Table $4820
USPTWC-70 | Urban Space WC-Accessible Single Pedestal Round Picnic Table Picnic Table $4610
VPT-6 Vincent Picnic Table 6ft Picnic Table $2620
VPTWC-8 Vincent Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table Picnic Table $2910

-Prices effective 02/01/2023.

-All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.
-All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.

-All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.

-Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted. Some products can be shipped un-assembled.
-All pricing presented here is for reference only - to obtain a farmal quote, please email. sales@wishboneitd.com or call 604-626-0476
-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit www.wishboneltd.com

-Contact your sales representative or distributor https /iwishbonaltd.com/contact
Wishhone Site Furnishings #210-27090 Gloucester Way, Langley BC, Canada, V4W 3Y5 1-866-626-0476




S T I e S T T T A R R e e

pu3
3UQ UO UOISUBIX] JIBYI|3YM YIIM UMOYS




'
Wishpbane
s [13]
PRODUCT CODE PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION TYPE MSRP
BIKE RACKS
BVBRP-37 Bayview 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $650
BBRP-37 Beselt 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $705
CBR-44 Classic Bike Rack Bike Rack $890
LBRP-1 LOOP 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $605
MBR-37 Modena 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $580
MBR-37B Madena 2 Space Bike Rack with Decorative Ball on Top Bike Rack $595
PBR-37 Parker 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $455
SLBRP-37 Sentinel 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $860
SBRP-2 Spiral Bike Rack - 2 Spaces Bike Rack $500
SBRP-4 Spiral Bike Rack - 4 Spaces Bike Rack $1260
SBRP-7 Spiral Bike Rack - 7 Spaces Bike Rack $2280
SFBRP-3 SURF Bike Rack - 3 Spaces Bike Rack $485
SFBRP-5 SURF Bike Rack - 5 Spaces Bike Rack $740
SFBRP-7 SURF Bike Rack - 7 Spaces Bike Rack $1215
TOBRP-38 Turisno 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $545
TJBR-34 Tenaj 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $550
UFBR-35 Urban Form 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $510
USBR-36 Urban Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $685
USWM.T7 Urban Space Wall Mount Bike Rack Bike Rack $610
VBR-36 Vincent Bike Rack — Aluminum Bike Rack $750
WCBR-37 West Coast 2 Space Bike Rack Bike Rack $885

-Prices effective 02/01/2023.

-All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

-All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.

-All prices are shown F.0.B. Langley, BC, Canada.

-Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted. Seme products can be shipped un-assembled.

-All pricing presented here is for reference only - to obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call 604-626-0476
-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available fealures & opfions, please visit www.wishboneltd.com

-Contact your sales representative or distributor https:Hiwishboneltd.com/contact
Wishbone Site Furnishings #210-27090 Gloucester Way, Langley BC, Canada. VAW 3Y5 1-866-626-0476




| 00P

= ok O O O






W1 5v10




SSAIJRUISYY POOAA JeIMEN

B

= i 1 =
i :
oA SR
By &L b
i T i %

$IN0Y00) JB0D) 19PMOJ pPIepuelS $1N0107) Jagwin onseld




